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September 13, 2012

Public Utilities Commission of Ohio
Attention: Docketing Divisian

180 East Broad Street, 11" Floor
Columbus, OH 4321&3793
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REQUEST FOR ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING
CASE # OH0908008357D

| am writing in request of an Adminsitrative Hearing regarding the above referenced case number

accusing me of violating code 391.11B 4. All supporting documents do not show me to be unfit to drive
a commercial vehicle under this code.

1 was cited for not wearing corrective lenses at the time of getting pulled over for a piece of trash falling
from the top of my refuge truck. Per the documents attached, which is a copy of my DOT card, drivers
license and Commercial Drivers Fitness Test, they all state that | am not required to wear correctice
lenses , therefore | am requesting that the forfeiture assesssed be reveresed. All of these documents

were also presented at the time of my Request for Conference.

if anything further Is required by me to get this situation settled, | will be more than willing to supply it.
1 can be reached at the above listed contact information.

Thapk you,

Z—

Donald Jankowski

Enc: copy of the Notice of Preliminary Determination, copy of current DOT card, copy of current drivers
license, copy of most recent Commerciat Driver Fitness Determination
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September 4, 2012
MR DONALD JANKOWSKI

6553 GROSSE DRIVE
BROOKPARK, OH 44142

RE: NOTICE OF PRELTIMINARY DETERMINATION
Case No. QHO90800835%7D
Officer: Ww

Dear MR JANKOWSKI:

On April 25, 2012, a vehicle operated by WASTE MANAGEMENT OF OHIO, and
driven by DONALD JANKOWSKI, was inspected within the State of Ohio. &As the
result of discevery of the following apparent violation the Staff timely
notified Respondent pursuant to Rule 4901:2-7-07, 0.A.C., that it intended Lo
make a civil monetary assessment against Respondent in the following amount:

Code vielation
2191.11R4 Using a physically ungualified driver...not wearin
ToFal Forfeiture Assessed : $250.00

A conference was conducted pursuant to Rule 4901:2-7-10(B}),
O.A.C., at which the Respondent had a full cppertunity to present any reasons
why the violation did not cgcur as alleged, mitigating circumstances regarding
the amount of any forfeiture, and any other informatlion relevant to the action
proposed to be taken by Staff.

(continued)
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As a result of the conference, 5Staff has made a Preliminary Determination
that the Commission should make a civil monetary assessment against
DONALLR JANKOWSKI in the following forfeiture:

Code Wiclation
381.1184 Using a physically ungualified driver...not wearin
Total Forfeiture Agreed : $250.00

Please include a certified check or money order for the total

forfeiture Agreed, made payable to “Treasurer State of Ohie," and mail

to: PUCO FISCAL, 180 E. Breoad St, 4th floor, Cols. OH 43215-3793.

FOR PROPER CREDIT, BE SURFE TQ PUT THE CASE NUMBER ON THE FHACE OF THE CHECK.

Please consult the enclosed additional information concerning this Netice
of Preliminary Determination.

\

Robert E. Marvin, Director
Transportation Department
Pubklic Utilities Commission of Chio

180 East Broad Street

Columbus, Ohip 43215-3793 WAW Lﬂé&‘:ﬁ_ﬁ%m&
. .ohio.gov

An equal opportunity employer and service provider


http://www.PUCO.ohio.gov

i

| 1omy that | rave JEEvwed S}_Qgg Ll =)gbkggg Sfe v ¥ Bermrdnse ke Federy Votos Coe
e Satety Reguimany 19 TP 35 4133 w3 ot b oReds of e 300G 3008 TG A peraon 3 Jusifed; e, Fampicakie. orly wmer

l

} U"mw:"“‘ [ artving atotn gn enempt beracty zone 43 SFR 194 62
| O azsty hexip Akt ] armompartet by & Sk Parioemarce Evas,stion Derbicie (SFE!
:  Qaapmetthe P —— [ Guaiiad by oo=ratn of 43 CFR 3 64

{ :

1
! 1o tarrealion e g reJeicrg his physicy eErviralion £ tne andImIelE. A COMpEE SXAMMEN form Wi 3hy aSschiment 2aates my ks
| xarpetey ard xrecty mdson el my P
]EJGMT.EE OF VE_(CAL ! Ty “ELEFHOME QAT
A\ H{0 - 7S -0 3K “Hm

VEDICAL EXAVPHERS NAME PRAT)
i Ow Qoo B

S WU VIR P
f

ety Nurse

[ WECISAL EXAMINETS LICENE C5 CERTR CATE N IE5UING STM'E/

: N M Dotld 7

| SGNATURE OF CRGER CRAVERS .CENGE HC: TATE
| L/:;-)a\— RPGLSTIIL |ou
‘A:DﬁEa"SEFDE‘.‘Eﬂ )‘

£553 GROISE  ProcdParle ort Udiy D

o S e e, o h—

VELACAL CERTACAE X WE

__________ | __(’l_{__:( a1y

e v vm M e e e S E R ey W o A Em e gms me R e — -

7ok 2





